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From:

Sent: 04 February 2020 14:29

To: Hogg, Lesley

Subject: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE - Dates

Lesley 
 
Further to our conversation this morning we still want to avail of the date discussed but due to availability of a 
member of the panel the event will have to be held in the afternoon at 2pm. I think it may be wise to hold the room 
for the full day to enable Pi to set up and test as necessary in advance of the live event. 
 
I will give you a call later this afternoon ahead of when we intend to publicly announce the date. 
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